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Kervin Alfred

From: John Way <jway@browardsoe.org>
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Andrea Perri
Cc: jmodarelli@fortlauderdale.gov; Asceleta Hammond; mgraham@ppines.com; dthomas@coralsprings.org; 

Bataille, Mario <mbataille@hallandalebeachfl.gov> (mbataille@hallandalebeachfl.gov); tedraa@lbts-
fl.gov

Subject: FW: Agreement with SOE_Master-2018_New.doc
Attachments: Agreement with SOE_Master-2018_New.doc

 
Dear City Clerk, 
 
Please find the “Revised”  Agreement with BCSOE for the upcoming March 13, 2018 Municipal Election. If you have any 
questions regarding the changes we will be back in our office regular hours on Tuesday, February 20, 2018.  
 
When approved please print name and sign and date.  
 
Please scan back to us when completed.  
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Regards, 
 
John Way 
Municipal Liaison 
Broward County Supervisor of Elections 
115 South Andrews Avenue, Room 102 • Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301 
Office: 954-712-1961 • Fax:  954-357-7070 
www.browardsoe.org 
 

Join us on: 

 
 
 

 
 
Florida Statute 668.6076: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address 
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by 
phone at 954-357-7050 or in writing to 115 S. Andrews Ave, Room 102, Ft. Lauderdale, FL  33301. 
 
 


